27/10/2021, 08:53 Gmail - Purchase Order 224712724

M Gma” Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Purchase Order 224712724
LEE, Edward (EAST SUSSEX HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST) <edward.lee2@nhs.net> Wed, Oct 27, 2021 at 8:52 AM
To: "zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk" <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "HALL, Kevin (EAST SUSSEX HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST)" <kevin.hall2@nhs.net>
Hi Zoey:

We’'re happy to accept this price increase, please could you kindly process with PO?

Many thanks.

Edward Lee

General Buyer

Procurement

Eastbourne DGH(Health Care Trust)
Telephone: 0300 131 4506

Ext: 73 4506

E-mail: Edward.Lee2@nhs.net

From: KINGSLAND, Danny (EAST SUSSEX HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST)
Sent: 27 October 2021 08:48

To: LEE, Edward (EAST SUSSEX HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST)

Subject: FW: Purchase Order 224712724

Looks like the item value has increased from £9.65 to £9.90.

Many Thanks,

°
D.Kingsland
Danny Kingsland

Eastbourne DGH

East Sussex Healthcare Trust
Assistant Buyer

Procurement

Direct line: 03001314502

Ext: 734502
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Monday — Friday

08:30-16:30

From: HALL, Kevin (EAST SUSSEX HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST)
Sent: 27 October 2021 08:45

To: KINGSLAND, Danny (EAST SUSSEX HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST)
Subject: FW: Purchase Order 224712724

Danny,

Confused by this as it reads as if it is £9.90 for 3 boxes, whereas the PO was for 3 boxes @ £9.65!

Kevin Hall

Matron’s Admin Assistant —Paediatrics
East Sussex Healthcare NHS Trust
Kipling Ward

Conquest Hospital

The Ridge

St Leonards on Sea

TN37 7RD

Tel: 0300 131 4500

Ext 734 970-Please note change of extension number
Email:kevin.hall2@nhs.net
Website:www.esht.nhs.uk

Monday — Thursday-08:30-16:30

[Quoted text hidden]

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.
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NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS

staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail
Support
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